hel tansard See,



REPUBLIC OF NAURU

# Government Gazette

Published by Authority

No.76

12th November 1986

Nauru

G.N.No. 516/1986.

## PUBLIC SERVICT ACT 1961-1979

VACANCY - SECTION 20

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EDUCATION

(Directorate of Education)

Applications are invited from Nauruans both inside and outside the Public Service for appointment, transfer or promotion to the following position:

POSITION: Assistant Director of Education

SALARY: A\$11,535 - A\$12,111 (AP7)

DUTIES: 1. Responsible to the Director of Education and through him to the Secretary for Health and Education for the development of an appropriate curriculum for the schools in Nauru.

2. Responsible for:

- (a) the development and acquisition of appropriate support material for the fulfillment of the curriculum objectives;
- (b) the designing and implemening programme for in-service training of teachers so as to bring about qualitative improvements in teaching standards;
- (c) overseeing ordering and ensuring timely delivery of school supplies to the schools of the Republic through liaison with Principals and with the Supervisor of District Infant Schools.

3. Assisting the Director of Education in the performance of such other duties as determined by him from time to time.

No.76

12th November 1986

Nauru

G.N.No. 516/1986 (cont'd)

<u>QUALIFICATIONS</u>: Post-graduate degree in Education with child psychology as one of the subjects.

Applicants should have flair for writing, with experience in school teaching and curriculum development. Experience in educational administrative and publishing will be an advantage.

Applications for the position should be lodged in writing, stating age, experience and other qualifications with the Chief Secretary not later than Friday 21st November 1986.

> V. S. Mani PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N.No.517 /1986.

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

VACANCY - SECTION 20

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EDUCATION

(Directorate of Education)

Applications are invited from both inside and outside the Public Service for transfer, promotion or appointment to the following position:

POSITITION:

Industrial Arts Teacher Nauru Secondary School

A\$7,971 - A\$9,639 (Graduate)

SALARY:

DUTIES:

QUALIFICATIONS:

Communication to students in Forms 1 to 5 (Year 7 to 11) at Nauru Secondary School. The applicant should be a qualified teacher in the Industrial Arts area. Trade experience wi

A\$7,347 - A\$9,015 (Certificated)(T4/8)

To teach Industrial Arts - mainly Graphic

the Industrial Arts area. Trade experience will be taken into account but a Degree, Diploma or Certificate as a teacher is required.

EXPERIENCE: Experience in teaching Graphic Communications at a secondary level is highly desirable.

Applications should be lodged in writing, stating name, age, experience and other qualifications with the Chief Secretary no later than 4.30 p.m. on Friday 21st November 1986.

Dated this 3rd day of November, 1986.

V. S. Mani PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER. 12th November 1986

G.N.NO. 518/1986.

#### PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

SECTION 59 - RESIGNATION

The following resignation is hereby notified with effect from close of business on the 31st October 1986.

DEPARIMENT OF FINANCE

NAME:

POSITION:

SALARY:

Rudolph Garoa

Chief Clerk C4/AP1 A\$7,347 - A\$7,863

Dated this 31st day of October, Nineteen Hundred and Eighty-Six.

V. S. Mani PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N.No.519 /1986.

REPUBLIC OF NAURU

#### SUPREME COURT SESSIONS

The next sessions of the Supreme Court will commence at 9.30 a.m. on Monday 1st December, 1986.

Persons wishing to avail themselves of the opportunity to bring any matter or cause before the Supreme Court during these sessions, are advised to see the Clerk of Courts immediately, to ensure that the matters or causes already commenced are included in the list, or if proceedings are intended, that the Clerk of Courts has all the details to enable the necessary documents to be prepared.

Dated this 11th day of November, 1986.

O. P. Singla REGISTRAR, SUPREME COURT. No.76

### 12th November 1986

Nauru

.

G.N.No. 520 /1986.

# BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES

## ORDINANCE 1957-1967

Births, Deaths and Marriages registered the week ended 7th November, 1986 were:-

## BIRTHS

1. NAURUAN:

NAME	DATE OF BIRTH	SEX	REG'D DISTRICT	MOTHER'S NAME
Eibwuginamon, Nagiob, Yoroshi, Maybel, Tumay, Sharion, Maytix	20/5/86	F	Anibare	Rhona Gadaraoa
Dakka, Bulova, George	14/9/86	м	Meneng	Jackie Duburiya
Itte Jnr., Ronson, Jolemí, Lanson, Krans	22/9/86	м	Buada	Viola Detenamo
Eiribiana, Tanumoun, Eg-Omo, Majella, Zinnia, Sierra, Judianna, Chrisianna, Phosta, Dyna-Ronwan, La-Bionda, Tatjana, Elon, Shilo, Elvira, Serrados, Dei-Gratius, Jean, Ebo-Ean	7/10/86	F	Uaboe	Judith Waibeiya
Depoudu, Ledan-Norris, Andrew, Aetow, Dason, Samma, Rotonda, Elkana, Daniel-Cash, Davinski, Bryson	11/10/86	М	Nibok	Beulah Dowabobo
Enutiti, Evelyn-Poga, Ima, Benade, Cory, Neoma	13/10/86	F	Buada	Vivien Aboubo
Namron, Awiyi, Sean, Marci, Victor	18/10/86	м	Anabar	Sophia Quadina
Bernard, Bradley, Blaine, Bernie, Michael, Raymond, Rob, Blais-Alnigo, Stiel	20/10/86	М	Boe	Almi Grundler
Jude, Titus-Alitalia, Daraiga II, Lamech	<b>23/10/86</b>	м	Uaboe	Claire Aubiat
Inedet, Angelita, Stunzie, Owala, Robianna, Leah, Anna, Fatasiga, Elita, Morolyn, Rosaly, Riolalama, Candace	31/10/86	F	Uaboe	Annabel Detudamo

2. O.P.I:

NAME	DATE OF BIRTH SEX	RESIDENCE	
Togatapu Aleli	16/9/86 M	N.P.C. Location	

.76	12th Novemb	er `1986		Nauru
G.N.No. 520 /1986. (cor	nt'd)			
Pasiana Panapa	2/10/86	М	N.P.C. Loca	tion
Lomiga Milo Suka	14/10/86	F	N.P.C. Loca	tion
Abono Tetiku	18/10/86	F	N.P.C. Loca	tion
Tetabo Butoaia	20/10/86	М	N.P.C. Loca	tion
3. CHINESE:	- N I L -			
	DEATHS			
1. NAURUAN:	ŗ			
	DATE OF			
NAME	DEATH	SEX	AGE TR	IBE
Natalia Moses	4/11/86	F	4 yrs Ir	uwa
<u>2. 0.P.I</u> :				
	DATE OF			
NAME	DEATH	SEX	RESIDENCE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Taremon Mannaua	1/11/86	М,	N.P.C. Locat	tion
3. CHINESE:	- N I L -			

RHONA HARRIS of Buada District and JONATHAN PETER GADARAOA of Anibare District on 24th October, 1986, by Pastor James Aingimea at the Tsiminita's Memorial Church, Nauru.

REGEM KARL of Nibok District and SERA JOCINDA EMIU of Boe District on 1st November, 1986, by the Rev. Itubwa Amram at the Orro Central Church, Nauru.

RAMELLIS DENUGA of Meneng District and MANDY AGIGO of Aiwo District on 5th November, 1986, by Pastor James Angimea at the Meneng Congregational Church, Nauru.

TAUATAA OPETA from Tuvalu and ERENA SELU from Kiribati on 1st November, 1986, by the Rev. Morikao Kaua at the Location Church, Nauru.

> M. B. Cain DEPUTY REGISTRAR, BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES.

12th November 1986

Nauru

and the second

G.N.No. 521 /1986.

CORRIGENDUM

In the Government Gazette Number 72 of 29th October 1986 G.N.No. 494/1986 under Heading - ACTS PASSED BY PARLIAMENT:

Delete:	No.4 of 1986	Appropriation Act 1986 - 1987
	No.5 of 1986	Higher Education Act, 1986.
Insert:	No.3 of 1986	Appropriation Act 1986 - 1987
	No.4 of 1986	Higher Education Act, 1986.

F. Cain, DEPUTY CLERK OF PARLIAMENT.

G.N.No. 522/1986.

CORRIGENDUM

In the Government Gazette Extraordinary issue Number 75, 5th November, 1986 G.N.No. 515/1986 under Heading - PARLIAMENT:

Delete: Supply Act (No.2) of 1986.

Dated this thirtieth day of October, One Thousand Nine Hundred and Eighty Six.

Insert: No.2 of 1986 - Supply Act 1986.

Dated this thirtieth day of October, One Thousand Nine Hundred and Eighty-Six.

F. Cain, DEPUTY CLERK OF PARLIAMENT.

G.N.No.523 /1986.

BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES

CORRIGENDUM

G.N.No. 418/1986:

Delete: Thomas Kingrae

Insert: Agaram Kingrae

M. B. Cain, DEPUTY REGISTRAR BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES.